From: Kimberly M. Wilson

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Fulks, Brett; David Adkins

Subject: FW: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 6:47:24 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

20160909105951037.pdf

Mike,

Attached is the Remuda Basin work plan we talked about. We would like to get this incident
closed, any help on your part is appreciated.

Please let me know if you have any questions, require revisions or would like to discuss.

Respectfully,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

From: Kimberly M. Wilson

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 8:15 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: David Adkins; Sheldon Hitchcock

Subject: FW: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|

Here is that work plan that we talked about.

Thank you.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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Remediation Work Plan
Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001
|30-015-29549|2RP-3743|

August 15,2016

Prepared By:
TALON/LPE

408 W. Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Prepared For:

Devon Energy
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Mr. Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. 1™ Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Subject: Soil Assessment and Work Plan
Devon Energy Production Company, LP
Remuda Basin SWD #001
|30-015-29549|2RP-3743|

Dear Mr. Bratcher,

Devon Energy Production Company, LP (Devon) has contracted Talon/LPE (Talon) to
perform initial spill response, soil sampling and remediation services at the above
referenced location. The results of our soil assessment and proposed remediation
activities consist of the following.

Site Information

The Remuda Basin SWD #1 is located approximately twenty-seven (27) miles southeast
of Carlsbad, New Mexico. The legal location for this facility is Unit Letter D, Section 20,
Township 23 South and Range 30 East in Eddy County, New Mexico. More specifically
the latitude and longitude are 32.2968178 North and -103.9101791 West. A site plan is
presented in Appendix

According to the soil survey provided by the United States Department of Agriculture
Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS), the soil in this area is made up of
Simona-Bippus complex with 0 to 5 percent slopes. Drainage courses in this area are
normally dry.

Ground Water and Site Ranking
According to the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer the ground water in this area

is approximately 105-feet below ground surface (BGS). Therefore the ranking for this
site is a 0 based on the following:

Depth to ground water >100
Wellhead Protection Area >1000’
Distance to surface water body >1000’

Based upon the site ranking of 0, NMOCD Recommended Remedial Action Levels
(RRAL) are 50 mg/kg for BTEX, 10 mg/kg for Benzene, 5,000 mg/kg for TPH and 1,000
mg/kg for total chlorides.

talonlpe.com ® Toll Free: (866) 742-0742
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Incident Description and Initial Remedial Actions

On June 12, 2016 the injection pump at this site failed resulting in a tank overflow and
the release of approximately 500bbls of produced water. The produced water flowed
across the location, breached the berm on the west side of the location, and flowed down
gradient into the pasture for approximately 408-feet as shown on the attached site plan.

In February 2014, a previous release (2RP-2195) covered nearly an identical footprint on
the well pad as the current June 2016 incident. Due to the presence of shallow rock on the
location, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Divisions (NMOCD) District 2 and the
Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Carlsbad Field Office gave permission for a 0.5-
foot excavation on the well pad and issued a deferral of further remedial actions on the
well pad and battery area until closure of the facility

falonlpe.com ® Toll Free: (8766) 742-0742





Laboratory Results
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(ND) Analyte Not Detected

See Appendix [V for complete report of laboratory results.
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Proposed Remedial Actions
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e The impacted area on the well pad in the vicinity of sample locations S-1 through
S-3 will be excavated to a depth 0.5-bgs. The excavation will be backfilled with
caliche. The remaining chloride impacts will be remediated at the closure of the

facility, with NMOCD and BLM permission.

e The impacted area in the pasture in the vicinity of sample locations S-4 through S-
6 will be excavated to the top of rock. 0.5-feet of caliche will be placed in the
bottom of the excavation, packed, and the remaining vertical depth of the
excavation will be backfilled with sand to mitigate the potential movement of salt

to the surface due to capillary action.

e All of the excavated material will be hauled to an NMOCD approved solid waste

disposal facility.

Should you have any questions or if further information is required, please do not hesitate

to contact our office at (575)-746-8768

Respectfully submitted,

TALON/LPE

Sheldon L. Hitchcock
Project Manager

Attachments

Appendix I Site Plan
Appendix II ~ Groundwater Data
Appendix III Initial C-141
Appendix IV Laboratory Results

David J. Adkins
District Manager

talonlpe.com @ Toll Free: (866) 742-0742 )





APPENDIX I
SITE PLAN






| 4 Impacted area
® Sample Location

chaeemilis Cr o o

ARyt

.‘,\;,‘“‘;,‘..'_ 2

s o

S e .
oo o
e <& -5.(..0( <,

¥ 3






APPENDIX I
GROUNDWATER DATA






New Mexico Office of the State Engineer
Water Column/Average Depth to Water

(A CLWiHHHHE in the (R=POD has
POD suffix indicates the been replaced,
POD has been replaced O=orphaned,

& no longer serves a C=the file is (quarters are 1=NW 2=NE 3=SW 4=SE)
water right file.) closed) (quarters are smallest to largest) ~ (NAD83 UTM in meters) (In feet)

POD

Sub- QQQ Depth Depth Water
POD Number Code basin County 6416 4 Sec Tws Rng . X Y Distance Well Water Column
C 02486 C ED 3 2 3 19 23S 30E 601304  3572832* 1603 350
C 03478 POD1 C ED 3 2 1 21 23S 30E 604638 3573670 s 2022 230 105 125

Average Depth to Water: 105 feet
Minimum Depth: 105 feet
Maximum Depth: 105 feet

Record Count: 2

Basin/County Search:
County: Eddy

UTNMNAD83 Radius Search (in meters):
Easting (X): 602617 Northing (Y): 3573752 Radius: 5000

*UTM location was derived from PLSS - see Help

The data is furnished by the NMOSE/ISC and is accepted by the recipient with the expressed understanding that the OSE/ISC make no warranties,

expressed or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, usability, or suitability for any particular purpose of the data.

7/25/16 2:38 PM Page 1 of 1 WATER COLUMN/ AVERAGE
DEPTH TO WATER






APPENDIX III
INITIAL C-141






MR OlL CONSERVATION

Districtd . ARTESIA DISTRICY
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources  JUN 14 2016 Rovised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Sub g “ o
District 111 ; H ivich ubmit | Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division RECENE&cordgﬁcepwnh 19.15.29 NMAC.
Dist(;ict v . 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1220 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa FC, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
NARI bl p 1 304 OPERATOR Initial Report  [[] Final Report
Name of Company Devon Energy Production Company /2/.3 ¥ Contact Matt Nettles, Production Foreman
Address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210 Telephone No, 575.513.5767
Facility Name Remuda Basin SWD | Facility Type Salt Water Disposal
| Surface Owner Federal | Minerat Owner Federal | API No 30-015-29549 |
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Linc | Feel from the | East/West Line | County
D 20 2318 30E 330 FNL 660 FWL Eddy
Latitude: 32.2966716 Longitude: -103.90964
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Yolume of Release Volume Recovered
Produced Water S500BBLS 480BBLS
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Injection Pump 6/12/2016 @ 2:30PM 6/12/2016 @ 2:30PM
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?
B Yes [J No [ Not Required | BLM-Shelly Tucker
OCD-Mike Bratcher
By Whom? Date and Hour
Jeremy Porras, Assistant Production Foreman BLM-6/12/2016 @ 2:33PM
OCD-6/122016 @ 2:35PM
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse
0O Yes ® No N/A
If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*
N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
As a result of mechanical failure injection pump failed to kick on and alarms were not activated resulting in SOOBBLS of PW overflowing from the tanks.
Produced water was also diverted another water disposal to prevent further release. Communication problem has been resolved,

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

SO0BBLS of pw was released as a result of the tanks overflowing. The releasc flowed in a southwestern dircction and did reach the pasture. 480BBLS pw
was recovered via vacuum truck. The approximate size of the total affected arca was a 500t by S00ft. An environmental company will be contacted for
remediation.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relicve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed 1o adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
signawre: Dana DeLaRosa /
Printed Name: Dana DeLaRosa Approved by EnvironthfaF glpv&m “dizad Lewr e,

Title: Ficld Admin Support Approval Date: (Pl ILH ’ L P Expiration Date: N / A

E-mail Address: dana.delarosa@dyn.com Conditions of Approval:

/ / . o - 6.5_ 4

- SUBMITREMEDIATIO .
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary LATER THAN:__ “I[15 nr, /N 5’{45
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LABORATORY RESULTS






CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

July 29, 2016

DAVID ADKINS
TALON LPE

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA, NM 88210

RE: REMUDA SWD

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 07/28/16 16:15.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-16-8. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list of accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at

www.tceq.texas.qov/field/ga/lab accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page1of11 |






CARDINAL
L aboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TALON LPE

DAVID ADKINS

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210

Fax To: (575) 745-8905

Received: 07/28/2016 Sampling Date: 07/28/2016
Reported: 07/29/2016 Sampling Type: Sail

Project Name: REMUDA SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 700794.198.01 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: DEVON

Sample ID: S-1 0' (H601693-01)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 60800 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-1 1' (H601693-02)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16800 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-1 2' (H601693-03)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 16800 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-1 3' REFUSAL (H601693-04)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 9800 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabilty and Damages, Cardinal's liablity and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be Limited to the amount paid by client for analyses, All claims, including thoss for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days aRer completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cardinal be Fable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without [mitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incured by dient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page2of 11






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
Reported: 07/29/2016 Sampling Type: Soail

Project Name: REMUDA SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 700794.198.01 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: DEVON

Sample ID: S-2 0' (H601693-05)

BTEX 8021B mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Benzene* <0.050 0.050 07/29/2016 ND 2.32 116 2.00 0.836
Toluene* <0.050 0.050 07/29/2016 ND 2.36 118 2.00 0.985
Ethylbenzene* <0.050 0.050 07/29/2016 ND 2.27 113 2.00 1.15
Total Xylenes* <0.150 0.150 07/29/2016 ND 6.81 114 6.00 1.08
Total BTEX <0.300 0.300 07/29/2016 ND
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene (PIC 102 % 73.6-140
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 56800 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
TPH 8015M mg/kg Analyzed By: MS
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
GRO C6-C10 <10.0 10.0 07/28/2016 ND 196 98.0 200 1.79
DRO >C10-C28 <10.0 10.0 07/28/2016 ND 214 107 200 2.98
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctane 76.8 % 35-147
Surrogate: 1-Chlorooctadecane 84.6% 28-171

Sample ID: S-2 1' (H601693-06)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 6930 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal’s fiablity and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be fimited to the amount paid by client for analyses, Al daims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writng and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable senvice, In no event shall Cardinal be [able for inddental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affifiates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the ahove stated reasons or otherwisa. Results relate only to the samples identified abave. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratorias.

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

| Page3of11






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
Reported: 07/29/2016 Sampling Type: Soil
Project Name: REMUDA SWD Sampling Condition: Cool & Intact
Project Number: 700794.198.01 Sample Received By: Jodi Henson
Project Location: DEVON
Sample ID: S-2 2' (H601693-07)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 7600 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-2 3' REFUSAL (H601693-08)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 4800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-3 0' (H601693-09)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 44800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-3 1' (H601693-10)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 12800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-3 2' (H601693-11)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 20800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: Liabity and Damages.

Cardinal’s Fiabfity and client's exclusive remedy for any daim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by clent for analyses.
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

All claims, including those for negfigence and

In no event shall Cardinal be fiable for inddentsl or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, afiiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only ta the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full vith written approval of Cardinal Laborateries.

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 © 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

TALON LPE
DAVID ADKINS

408 W. TEXAS AVE.
ARTESIA NM, 88210
Fax To:

(575) 745-8905

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
Sample ID: S-3 3' REFUSAL (H601693-12)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 15200 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-4 0' (H601693-13)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 13200 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-4 1' (H601693-14)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 9200 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-4 2' (H601693-15)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 15000 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-4 3' REFUSAL (H601693-16)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 11000 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: \Lisbilty and Damages. Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by diient for analyses,

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

Al claims, including those for negligence and

In no event shall Cardinal be [ble for inddental or consequential damages,

including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or relasted to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.,

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
Sample ID: S-5 0' (H601693-17)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 4800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-5 1' (H601693-18)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 8800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-5 2' REFUSAL (H601693-19)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 6800 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-6 0' (H601693-20)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 12400 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Sample ID: S-6 1' (H601693-21)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 3320 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE:  Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal’s liablity and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be fimited to the amount paid by diient for analyses,

any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after completion of the applicable service,

*=Accredited Analyte

All claims, including those for negligence and

In no event shall Cardinal be fliable for incidental or consequential damages,

including, without [limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dlient, its subsidiaries, affilistes or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwise, Results relate only to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

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

FaxTo:  (575) 745-8905

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

Sample ID: S-6 2' (H601693-22)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 1550 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-6 3' (H601693-23)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2560 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-6 4' (H601693-24)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2480 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00

Sample ID: S-6 5' REFUSAL (H601693-25)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: AP
Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier
Chloride 2760 16.0 07/29/2016 ND 416 104 400 0.00
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabity and Damages, Cardinal's liablity and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses. Al claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service, In no event shall Cardinal be lable for incidental or consequential damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incumred by client, its subsidiaries, afilliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
claim is based upon any of the abave stated reasons or otherwisz, Results relate only to the samples identified abave, This report shall not be reproduced except in full with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit
RPD Relative Percent Difference

*% Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.
Hxk Insufficient time to reach temperature.

= Chloride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Damages. Cardinal's [ablity and client's exclusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses, Al claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wriing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable senvice. In no event shall Cardinal be Fable for incidentsl or consequentisl damages,
including, without limitation, business interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by dlient, its subsidiaries, affiliates or successors arising out of or related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such
daim Is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samples identified abave, This report shall nat be reproduced except in full vith written approval of Cardinal Laboratories,

Mike Snyder For Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
| aboratories

101 East Marland, Hobbs, N 88240
(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476

Gompany Name: Talon/LPE ?

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

ANALYSIS REQUEST

ProjectManagerr . DAMAD ADKIVS ro.z 70079%19 50!
Address: 408 W. Texas Ave. company: Talon/LPE
(City: ia state: NM _ zip: 88210 Attn:
Phone : 575-746-8768 rax s 575-746-8905 Address: .m_,
Project #: T 0072Y./ 9 8 .0! Prroject Owner: De L M City: a
Project Name: R.emuda SWd State: Zip: m
| Project Locafion: . Phone #: w
Sampler Name: Cas NOW Jov aadlo Fax#: <+
,v, FOR LAB USECNLY - J\ ,ngdﬂ_x vNﬂmﬂg m.P_st_ZO C
! HARNEERE R | S
| . sllEiEl | || Ly | NS
| Lab LD. Sampile I1.D. xlz|z|5| | | 4l3 ‘ Q.
W amwei,iRmmn m ~ o
,_, A EERREHE ERE _ -
Hoplk34 £18121213121215]|2|8|5| pate | mmE
1= o' &\ o 1111 =
HEEERER [l
T | =
T 1| ; @ =
| | [ | ”\j w — —
HER m , -~
REEEEER , -
HEREEEN | -
HEEEEEE _ L
| m ”
BSDNﬂE::nvnhuEuﬁnnnnﬂznaﬁo

Phone Res

Fax Result: O Yes ClNo

REMARKS:

,_,,wmwmzn:m\wmmn By: _ ) @ ﬁ Q\h w
_nl\m’ i | | . .
Delivered By: (Circle One} _ Sample Condition CHEC A
mea._u_w_..:_um - Bus - Other: LV\N Q? n@o‘_«\ﬂﬁmﬂhﬂn % * pcM 7 ;Mc\m\*w % Nb?huﬁ -

+ Cardinal cannof accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to (57

5) 3936326

=74
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HPNU_.Z:PF
| aboratories

404 East Mariand, Hobbs, NV 88240
(575) 383-2326 FAX (575) 393-247¢

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

-

(Company Name: Talon/LPE 4

r.o.# 700794/ !

ANALYSIS REQUEST

Project Manager: DAVYVD Eﬁﬁt S

Wm_ﬁwmu 408 W. Texas Ave. Company: Talon/LPE
city: Artesia state: NM _ zip: 88210 Attn:

\Phone : 575-746-8768 Faxg: 575-746-8905 Address:

.Fq&m.u # 7607, /7R - ol Project Owner: dbg.fu City:

Project Name: Re muda Sws [2)

Stafe: Zip:

5
>
[Project Locafion: . Phone #: M
|Sampler Name: Cav E Tava 1, \ 0 Fax#: 3]
[ rorLABUSEOMLY || MATRIX PRESERV] SAMPLING
,ﬁ | z ,“ ] % T _7 Jd
_ Sl (5| ; |
| SlElg|x | .
| Lab LD. Sample [.D. ziZ1% s A3i3] .. “
i miElZ | % o~ mm Qe |
! 1 EHEREE R E . =
Hobh % siciz|s(818|2|5|218\5] pate| TIME
iis-3 2’ Gl | [ .:ewbr "
21 5= 2’ w w ~
~w M‘h\ Q ! v “ A w ]
Yls=-¢ L° M | W —
s=4 3’ A _ ~
Tlis-5= ©° AT : -
%l s-S L’ _ >
L Q s-< Z "R al | ~
| E— _ |

PLEASE NGTE: Liadilty and Damages. (

Inzinding without [imitafion,
eunder by Cardinal, regardiess

affilates or sucsessors arising out of or refated to the performa
Relinquished By:

Wi R AL

analyses. All clalms ggg%i!&oﬁﬂgﬁgﬂ%‘- be deemed walved unless madeln

| | Time: |
| {

Delivered By: (Circle One) _
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: L .\N%\

wnw_n_mmnnﬁo:_ CHE
Exﬁ_m\nawﬂ _
1 29_ _ No

Eﬁnénag-gﬁgﬁauggnﬂuk T eantract or tort, shall be Lmited to the amotnt paid by the clisnt far the
ﬁeanﬂaﬂzﬁggaﬂ_éuun&uﬂnﬂatﬂgusn%ﬁ
%E:aaﬂu._ﬂugiﬂﬁgnnvuﬁgxﬂunnu%

bdced upen aav of the sbove siated t=asons or otheraise,

REMARKS:
'RelinquiShed BY: [ Date: | Riceived By:

.2 & 3
ush

+ Cardinal cannof accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to (575) mo NM.J

| Page 10 of 11





RCARDINAL

| aboratories

404 East Mariand, Hobbs, NV 88240
(575) 393-2326 FAX (575) 393-2476

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

Company Name: Talon/LPE 7 : E ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: AVD Aklus P.0.# 700719%./28.0( |
Address: 408 W. Texas Ave. company: Talon/LPE V]
city: Artesia state: NM _zip: 88210 Attn: Vv
Phone #: 575-746-8768 Fax @ 575-746-8905 Address: m
Project #: 20079 [T 8. Ol Project Owner: Deve City:
project Name: __Resuid o SLs D State: Zip:
\Project Locafion: N Phone #:
|Sampler Name: Cavlps MAIQKJCS\N o Fax#:
| roriazusEoNY ] zs.ﬂw_x, 1Wmmmmw< SAMPLING
LTI W
_ O 4 B . _
| LabLD. Sample 1.D. =I2|2IE| | || .1813]. _
,, A AR |
Hbbi4% 21818|2/31z/3 5[ |BIE| oare | mme
=6 o R N 7 7 =
. Hlse6 L | | —
22| ¢ . —
2% | S-¢C 3’ : || | —
79| s-& Ui § L | | =
‘&m\ 0L s’ n%twl M | | “ —
ﬁ . B
|
_rlllllll‘.l ,,_ — i i !
PLEASE NOTE: Liadiity and BEH.‘Ega%gﬁ%wﬂ.\'ﬂ*ﬂlﬁ!ﬁagnﬁggﬁ%ﬂﬂ‘s«.ﬂz—gganﬂdguﬁWKBWnnDﬂnnnnsa

analyses. All clalms Eﬂﬁﬁu?ﬁn&ﬂ.ﬂ!ﬂ!ﬂ%ﬂuﬂgi Yn%%%qﬁosiaauagk¥nﬂaii§53§553u§aﬁangn
! tal EEEEFFEEEE&EQI&

sarvice, Inno eventshall Cardinal bo labls for
offilates or sussessors arising out of or refated tothe rmance of el
elinquished By:

L \?\N&\\ [T

, .
IRefinquished By: V Date:
| Time:

i

Delivered By: (Circle One) Sample Condition |

Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other:

{19

O—.%

4 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written cha M‘S (575) wwu.%nm

H—1 2,
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From: David Adkins

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:29 PM

To: Kimberly M. Wilson

Subject: FW: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TALON

From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Sheldon Hitchcock

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Fulks, Brett; David Adkins

Subject: Fwd: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|

Good Afternoon Sheldon,

I'm not quite sure if you knew this incident was handed off to me. Anywho, Looking at the
location, the previous and current release, | would like to have a better structure in place to
minimize the chance of another spill leaving the pad. Since both spills are from the facility, |
am requesting to have a liner in place and additional barrier around all facility equipment to
hold the volume of 1 1/2 times the volume of the largest storage tank on location.

The remediation plan in the pasture looks good.

Please let me know what can be done to satisfy our request. Thank you.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Date: Fri, Sep 9, 2016 at 3:09 PM


file:////c/www.talonlpe.com
mailto:hprice@blm.gov
mailto:Hprice@blm.gov
mailto:stucker@blm.gov

Subject: Fwd: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|
To: Henryetta Price <hprice@blm.gov>

This is yours....

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>

Date: Fri, Sep 9, 2016 at 11:14 AM

Subject: Devon Energy: Remuda Basin SWD #001 Work Plan 30-015-29549 |2RP-3743|
To: "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>, "Tucker, Shelly"

<stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: "Fulks, Brett" <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>, David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Mike, Shelly,

Please see the attached work plan for the Devon Remuda Basin SWD #1. Please note the
reference to 2RP-2195 on page 2 concerning a previous release in February of 2014 (this
release covers a nearly identical footprint). OCD and BLM granted approval of a 0.5-foot
excavation on location and deferral of further remediation until facility closure due to shallow
rock. Everything is detailed in the work plan. As always, let me know if you have any
questions or concerns. | hope you have a good weekend.

Respectfully,

Sheldon Hitchcock
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4021

Cell: 575.689.5198

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

'[?.ON

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.
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